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In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b),
please forward to the publisher the correction to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC)
described below. I have forwarded this correction under a delegation dated March 13, 2020 from
the regulations attorney. This revision corrects a manifest error in a reference to a law.

The regulation to be revised is 18 AAC 15.200(c)(4)(C). The revision to that
subparagraph is as follows:

--In the introductory language, change "contesled" to "contested" (at the
second appearance of the word)

In addition, in the editor's note following 18 AAC 15.200, please add a new paragraph at
the end to read as follows:

As of Register 235 (October 2020), and under AS 44.62.125(b)(6), the
regulations attorney made a technical correction to 18 AAC 15.200(c).

Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional questions.

SCW

cc: Gary Mendivil, Regulations Contact
Department of Environmental Conservation

Emma Pokon, Deputy Commissioner
Department of Environmental Conservation


